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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 (8:30 a.m.) 

 

Correspondence 

(1) 4 submissions, September 7-16, 2022, regarding Park Royal Performance 

(2) Ecole Pauline Johnson, September 16, 2022, regarding “Ecole Pauline 
Johnson City Hall Visit” 

(3) West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce, September 16, 2022, regarding 
Upcoming Events and Programs 

(4) The Garage Storage Coalition, September 18, 2022, regarding “Fire Bylaw 
5163 Amendment” 

(5) Committee and Board Meeting Minutes – Finance and Audit Committee 
meeting June 20, 2022; Arts Facilities Advisory Committee and Subcommittee 
meetings July 5 and 13, 2022 and Board of Variance meeting July 20, 2022 

Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies 

No items. 

Responses to Correspondence 

(6) Financial Services, September 15, 2022, response regarding “Proposed 2022-
2026 Five-Year Financial Plan Bylaw 5185, 2022, Amendment Bylaw 5219, 
2022 and Proposed Phase 2 Capital Funding Report: Consideration of three 
readings and funding approval.” 

(7) Community Relations Liaison, September 20, 2022, response regarding “Who 
was in charge at the WV Municipal Hall on Sep 8th/22?” 
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Neetu Shokar

From: Ilona Barran <IBarran@wvschools.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 12:49 PM
To: correspondence
Cc: Simone Broderick-Hale
Subject: Ecole Pauline Johnson City Hall Visit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address IBarran@wvschools.ca. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to 
IT by marking it as SPAM. 

To whom it may concern, 

We are Grade 6/7 teachers from Ecole Pauline Johnson, and we are currently working on a unit on local government. We 
were wondering if it would be possible for our students to receive a tour of West Vancouver City Hall. If this is possible, 
we would like to come the week of September 26th, or the week of October 3rd. There would be a total of approximately 
53 students and 4 adults.  

We look forward to hearing from you! 

Thanks so much,  

Ilona Barran 
École Pauline Johnson 
Grade 6 LFI 
ibarran@wvschools.ca 

I acknowledge and am thankful to live, learn, and work on the territory of the Coast Salish people, specifically 
the Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh (Squamish) Nation, whose territory West Vancouver Schools resides. 
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Victoria Rae

From: West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce <info@westvanchamber.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:44 PM
To: correspondence
Subject: 📢 Mastering a Resilient Mindset

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address bounce-mc.us11_44199129.6143258-
51979c12b5@mail248.suw14.mcdlv.net. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is 
safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Unsubscribe 

It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, please unsubscribe 

West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce View this email in your 
browser 

National Day of Mourning - Monday Sept 19, 2022 
Municipal Hall, Community Centres and all community recreation facilities and 

the Library will be closed on September 19, 2022. ⁠ 
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This aligns with the federal 

decision to mark the 

Queen’s funeral as a 

holiday, and with B.C.’s 

premier declaring Monday 

September 19, 2022 as a 

day of remembrance. The 

September 19 and 21 

Council meetings have 

been rescheduled to 

September 26 and 

September 28 respectively. ⁠ 

There will be no change to garbage and recycling collection. 

More information and details on holiday hours are available on their website. 



  



Madison Mailey has earned her place in history as 

an elite athlete after sitting in six-seat of the Gold 

Medal Canadian Women's Eight at the Tokyo 2020 

Olympic Games. Not only was this the first ever 

postponed Olympic games in history, but this was 

the first Canadian medal in the event since 1992. 

She was the glue in her boat and helped nine 

women dream big, work with intention and embrace 

individuality. After graduating from Boston's 

Northeastern University, she received her BSBA 

concentrating in Management and 

Entrepreneurship and received a joint certificate of 

Merit in classical voice from the New England 

Conservatory of Music. 

Currently, Madison is a Wealth Advisor with the Mailey Rogers Group at Scotia 

McLeod and resides in Vancouver, B.C. Since 1986, the Mailey Rogers Group has 

been building meaningful client relationships with a select group of high-net-worth 

individuals, allowing them to make better financial decisions. The group is a proud 

West Vancouver-based team assisting clients across Canada to protect and grow 

their wealth. When Madison is not at work, you can find her cycling around Stanley 

Park, hiking the north shore mountains, or spending time with her family’s dog, 

Scout - a mini Bernedoodle! 

Register Here! 

Join now! 

Develop valuable connections that lead to business growth 

Facebook

Instagram

Website

LinkedIn



and personal success. Access Chamber benefits only 
available to members. 

Membership pays for itself… 

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES 
Promote your business and help support the 
Chamber. Sponsor an event!
The West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce offers a 
variety of sponsorship opportunities that provide your 
business with the chance to be front and center in our 
community. Sponsors are an important part of our 
events!  For further info: SPONSORSHIP 

Copyright © 2022 West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce, All rights reserved. 
You are receiving this email because you opted in at our website. 

Our mailing address is: 
West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce 

2235 Marine Drive 
West Vancouver, Bc V7V 1K5 

Canada 

Add us to your address book 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list 
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9.61 Private Storage Garages in multifamily residential developments may be used for the storage of 
vehicles and household materials by the occupants of the building to which it is accessory.  

We ask you to bring West Vancouver into alignment and please pass this common sense motion. 

Respectfully yours, 

The Garage Storage Coalition 

Representing 8 stratas and 335 residences 

West Vancouver, BC

Sent from my iPhone
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THE CORPORATION OF THE DISTRICT OF WEST VANCOUVER 
BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES 

VIA ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION FACILITIES 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2022 

BOARD MEMBERS:  Chair L. Radage and Members J. Elwick, and R. Yaworsky 
attended the hearing via electronic communication facilities. Absent: Members S. Abri 
and D. Simmons. 

STAFF:  P. Cuk, Board Secretary; T. Yee, Building Inspector; and N. Shokar, 
Legislative Services Clerk, attended the hearing via electronic communication facilities. 

1. Call to Order

The hearing was called to order at 5 p.m.

2. Introduction

Staff introduced the Board Members and described the hearing procedure.

3. Confirmation of the Agenda

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT the July 20, 2022 Board of Variance hearing agenda be approved as
circulated.

CARRIED 

4. Adoption of the June 22, 2022 Minutes

Chair Radage referred to the minutes of the Board of Variance hearing held on
June 22, 2022.

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT the June 22, 2022 Board of Variance hearing minutes be adopted as
circulated.

CARRIED 

5. Time Limit of Board of Variance Orders

Chair Radage read out the following statement regarding Time Limit of Order
Approving a Variance and noted that the time limit applied to each application
approved by the Board:

(5)(d)
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“Pursuant to section 542 of the Local Government Act, if a Board of Variance 
orders that a minor variance be permitted from the requirements of the bylaw, 
and the Order sets a time limit within which the construction of the building or 
structure must be completed, and the construction is not completed within that 
time, the permission of the Board terminates and the bylaw applies. Orders of 
this Board of Variance that permit a variance specify that: if construction is not 
substantially started within 6 months of the issuance of the Building Permit, the 
permission terminates and the Zoning Bylaw applies; AND FURTHER THAT in 
the event the Owner is delayed or interrupted or prevented from obtaining a 
Permit by reason of any Act of God, labour unrest (including strike and lockouts), 
weather conditions or any similar cause reasonably beyond the control of the 
owner, the time for obtaining a Permit shall be extended for a period equal to the 
duration of the contingency that occasioned the delay, interruption or prevention, 
provided that commercial or financial consideration of the Owner shall not be 
viewed as a cause beyond the control of the Owner.” 

6. Application 22-014 (A-5644 Westport Road)

Staff confirmed the following requested variances regarding a proposed private
power pole (accessory structure):
a) 7.28 m to Front Yard Setback
b) 2.40 m to Accessory Structure Height.

Staff informed that no written submissions were received for this application prior 
to the Board of Variance hearing. 

Written submissions received: 

 

Staff provided permit history of the subject property. 

D. Werner (A-5644 Westport Road) described the variance application for a
proposed private power pole (accessory structure). Staff and D. Werner
responded to Board members’ questions.

Staff informed that no one else had signed up to address the Board regarding the 
subject application. 

Members of the Board considered: 

• All of the submissions;

• Whether the application was for a minor variance that did not

- result in inappropriate development of the site
- adversely affect the natural environment

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

None to date. 
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- substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
- vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw; or
- defeat the intent of the bylaw; and

• Whether compliance with the bylaw would cause the applicant undue
hardship.

Having read the application dated June 18, 2022, including the applicant’s letter, 
plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory Notice of 
Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed images 
of the subject site, and having heard the submission of D. Werner: 

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the Applicant by 
compliance with the Zoning Bylaw and orders that Application 22-014 regarding a 
proposed private power pole (accessory structure) at A-5644 Westport Road with 
variances of: 

• 7.28 m to Front Yard Setback

• 2.40 m to Accessory Structure Height
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated June 17, 2022 submitted with the
application; AND THE BOARD FURTHER ORDERS THAT if construction is not
substantially started within six months of the issuance of the Building Permit, the
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
viewed as a cause beyond the control of the Owner.

CARRIED 

7. Application 22-015 (675 Parkside Road)

Staff confirmed the following requested variance regarding a proposed power 
pole (accessory structure): 
a) 2.39 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback.

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
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Staff provided permit history of the subject property and responded to a Board 
member’s question. 

M. Sammarco (Homes by Valentino, representing the owner of 675 Parkside
Road) described the variance application for a proposed power pole (accessory
structure). Staff and M. Sammarco responded to Board members’ questions.

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

Having read the application dated June 22, 2022, including the applicant’s letter, 
plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory Notice of 
Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed images 
of the subject site, and having heard the submission of M. Sammarco: 

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the Applicant by 
compliance with the Zoning Bylaw and orders that Application 22-015 regarding a 
proposed power pole (accessory structure) at 675 Parkside Road with a variance 
of: 

• 2.39 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated June 20, 2022 submitted with the
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
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8. Receipt of Written and Oral Submissions

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT all written and oral submissions regarding the following Board of Variance
Applications:

• Application 22-014 (A-5644 Westport Road);

• Application 22-015 (675 Parkside Road);

up to and including July 20, 2022, be received. 
CARRIED 

9. Public Question Period

There were no questions.

10. Next Hearing

Staff confirmed that the next hearing of the Board of Variance is scheduled for
September 14, 2022 at 5 p.m.

11. Adjournment

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT the July 20, 2022 Board of Variance hearing be adjourned.

CARRIED 

The Board of Variance hearing adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 

Certified Correct: 

[Original signed by Chair] 

CHAIR 

[Original signed by Secretary] 

SECRETARY 
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From: Finance
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:02 AM
To:
Cc: Finance; correspondence
Subject: Re: "Proposed 2022-2026 Five-Year Financial Plan Bylaw 5185, 2022, Amendment Bylaw 

5219, 2022 and Proposed Phase 2 Capital Funding Report - Consideration of three 
readings and funding approval"

Attachments: 2022 09 11 Email from  re Proposed 2022-2026 Five-Year Financial Plan Bylaw 
5185, 2022, Amendment Bylaw 5219, 2022 and Proposed Phase 2 Capital Funding 
Report - Consideration of three readings and funding approval.pdf

Dear , 

The work program of the District of West Vancouver Finance Department has been greatly accelerated to accommodate 
the requirements of the October 15, 2022 municipal election. While important, publication of the 2022 Second Quarter 
Financial Report is not a statutory requirement. It has been postponed slightly and will be available to the public on 
September 30, 2022. 

Please visit our website on or after September 30 to view the report: 
https://westvancouver.ca/government/financial-information/quarterly-reports 

The proposed revision to the annual budget has been carefully coordinated with this financial review to ensure consistent 
financial information is presented to Council and the public. 

Sincerely, 

Financial Services 
District of West Vancouver 

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam Nation. 
We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since time immemorial. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.  

s. 22(1)
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From: Natalie Roizman
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 11:22 AM
To:
Cc: correspondence
Subject: FW: Council correspondence - week ending September 14, 2022
Attachments: email title to Chan and Ketler 2022 09 14- .pdf

Hello, , 

Your correspondence regarding lowering of flags at municipal facilities and the decision to hold the Arts 
Facilities Advisory Committee (AFAC) meeting on Thursday, September 8 has been forwarded to staff for a 
response as it is regarding operational matters. 

Official guidance from the United Kingdom government advises that: “following the death of Her Majesty The 
Queen, all official flags should be half-masted as soon as possible that day.” I can confirm that all District-
owned flags were lowered as soon as possible. Some of the flag poles at District facilities, such as the Ferry 
Building, require a lift truck that must be operated by staff who are trained to use this specialized equipment. 
When the announcement of The Queen’s passing was made, staff confirmed that District flags would be 
lowered, and redeployed the appropriate staff from their current duties as expeditiously as possible to carry out 
this task.  

Regarding cancelling public meetings, and in particular, the AFAC meeting that was held on Thursday, 
September 8, I can also confirm that staff looked into the matter and determined that there are no statutory or 
other requirements to suspend District business due to the Queen’s passing. If the Chair, in consultation with 
staff, decides to cancel the meeting then they are welcome to do so as per the Council Committee Procedure 
Bylaw. Additional guidance from the UK government also states that businesses, public services and other 
organizations have no obligation to cancel or postpone events or activities during the period of mourning for 
the Queen. 

For more information regarding how the District has observed the official day of mourning please visit 
https://westvancouver.ca/news/official-day-mourning-observed-statutory-holiday-september-19 

Thank you, 

Natalie Roizman she, her, hers 
Community Relations Liaison |  District of West Vancouver 
t: 604-925-7008  |  c: 604-721-3776  |  westvancouver.ca 

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Sḵwx̱wú7mesh Úxwumixw (Squamish Nation), səl̓ílwətaʔɬ (Tsleil-Waututh Nation), and 
xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam Nation). We recognize and respect them as nations in his territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since 
time immemorial. 
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West Vancouver, BC
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